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DOCUMENT 00 91 13 

ADDENDA 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 01 
 
 
DATE:    12-14-2023 
 
PROJECT:   Hamilton CCMG 2023-02 Road Projects 
 
PROJECT NUMBER: 23-0415 
OWNER:   Town of Hamilton 
 
Engineer:    Abonmarche 
    229 W. Berry St         
    Fort Wayne, IN 46802             
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents dated 
November 11, 2023, Addendum Number [1]  issued December 14, 2023.with amendments and additions 
noted below. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may 
disqualify the Bidder. 
 
This Addendum consists of [____3____] pages and the following Drawings: 
 
Plan sheets 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14 and 15 have been modified to clarify the work required for the 
project. These changes are noted with a cloud on each plan sheet. 
 
The project specifications have been changed to reflect the following information: 
 
CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL  
 

1. MODIFIED SPECIFICATION 
00 41 43 - 2 Article 4 Time of Completion 

    Article 4.02     Substantial completion date is 184 days after NTP. 
                                     Final completion date is 214 days after NTP. 
      

2. Bid Bond – Bid due date is December 19, 2023. 
 

3. Contract Agreement – 00 52 13 Section 1.01 B – Construction to be completed by October 31, 
2024. 
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4. Contract Agreement – 00 52 13 Section 4.03 Contract times 184 days after the date when the 
Contract Times commence and 214 days after the date when the Contract Times commence.  

 
5. Section 00 55 00 Notice To Proceed – The contract will commence to run on April 1, 2024. 

Substantial Completion will be 184 days from NTP and Final Completion will be 214 days from 
NTP. 
 

6. Section 03000 Technical Specifications – Section 2 Maintenance of Traffic 
 
 Section 2.08 CR 300E will require a full closure with a detour for the full width and depth 
reconstruction of a section of CR 300E from approximate Sta. 53+74 to approximate Sta. 55+17. 
The closure and detour shall be a maximum of 14 calendar days. The Contractor will be charged 
by the Town two hundred fifty ($250) dollars per day beyond the allotted 14 calendar days. 

       
7. Section 03000 Technical Specifications – Change Section 4 title to    Surface Preparation 

 
4.01              Description – Furnish labor, materials, and equipment necessary for the preparation of        
the subgrade for paving.   
 
4.02 Specifications – This work will be completed in accordance with 2022 INDOT Standard 

Specifications Section 207 and 105. 03. 
 

4.03 Measurement and Payment –Measurement and payment will be by square yards for the 
work performed.  

 
8. Section 03000 Technical Specifications Section 8 INDOT Compacted Aggregate #53 

 
Add Section 8.08 Specifications – Local sourced aggregates may be used with approval of the 
Town of Hamilton and the Engineer. 

 
9. New itemized bid forms have been provided for each road within the project and are attached to 

this addendum. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. How will the milling cut depth be identified for Lane 210 and 221 B? 
Milling for Lane 210 and 221 B has been changed to variable depth and labeled M6 on the 
plans. The contractor will be responsible for building the road profile as shown on the 
plans. 

2.  Will a common excavation item be added? 
No. 

3.  How will the subgrade be prepared on Lne 210? 
An item for subgrade preparation has been added to the project. 

4.  Can local #53 stone be used for this project? 
Yes, with approval of the source by the owner. 

5.  Where is the 12” pipe located on CR 300?  
This item has been removed from the project. 
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6.  Is the aggregate on Lane 221 B placed on top of the existing surface? 
No. The existing asphalt is to be milled off prior to the new base being added. The depth is 
unknown so we will remove 4-inches and place the aggregate on the profiled surface area. 

7.  Is CR 300 limited to a 14-day closure? 
The closure for CR 300 is changed to 30 calendar days.  

8.  Citizen and Emergency access shall be maintained during the duration of construction.  
 

 

 

 

 

END OF DOCUMENT 



TOWN OF HAMILTON
BID FORM: 2023 CCMG ROAD PROJECTS
LANE 300E

December 2023

Item Unit Price Amount
No Dols. Cent Dols. Cent
1 Mobilization and Demobilization (5%) 1 LS 
2 Maintenance of Traffic 1 LS
3 Erosion Control 1 LS
4 Milling, Asphalt, 2", 300E 20,200 SY
5 Patching (Undistributed) 975 SY
6 220#/ SYD HMA Surface, Type B 2,330 TON

Total

Company Name:

Quantity UnitDescription



TOWN OF HAMILTON
BID FORM: 2023 CCMG ROAD PROJECTS
LANE 221B

December 2023

ITEM Unit Price Amount
No Dols. Cent Dols. Cent
1 Mobilization and Demobilization (5%) 1 LS
2 Maintenance of Traffic 1 LS
3 Erosion Control 1 LS
4 Milling, Asphalt, 1.5", 221B 880 SY
5 Milling, Asphalt, 4", 221B 600 SY
6 165#/SYD HMA Surface, Type B 125 TON
7 275#/SYD HMA Intermediate, Type B 80 TON
8 Variable Depth Compacted Aggregate for Base, #53 350 TON
9 12" HDPE Storm 90 LF

10 Metal End Section 6 EA

Company Name:

Description Quantity Unit

Total



TOWN OF HAMILTON
BID FORM: 2023 CCMG ROAD PROJECTS
LANE 210

December 2023

ITEM UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
No Dols. Cent Dols. Cent
1 Mobilization and Demobilization (5%) 1 LS 
2 Maintenance of Traffic 1 LS 
3 Erosion Control 1 LS 
4 Milling, Asphalt, 5", 210 5,600 SY
5 220#/SYD HMA Surface, Type B 620 TON
6 330#/ SYD HMA Intermediate, Type B 990 TON
7 Curb and Gutter, Rolled 188 LF
8 12" HDPE Storm 30 LF
9 Subgrade Preperation 5,600 SY

10 #53 Stone (Undistributed) 50 TON
11 30" Storm Inlet 2 EA
12 Drive Approach 65 SY

Company Name:

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT

Total


